

**2001 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Assembly Resolution**

Received: 02/06/2001

Received By: dykmapj

Wanted: Soon

Identical to LRB:

For: John Gard (608) 266-2343

By/Representing: Schoenfeldt, Jeff

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: dykmapj

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: Memorials - life and public ser.

Extra Copies:

---

**Pre Topic:**

No specific pre topic given

---

**Topic:**

Ron Wolf

---

**Instructions:**

See Attached

---

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/1	dykmapj 02/06/2001	gilfokm 02/06/2001	martykr 02/06/2001	_____	lrb_docadmin 02/06/2001		
/2	dykmapj 02/06/2001	gilfokm 02/06/2001	jfrantze 02/07/2001	_____	lrb_docadmin 02/07/2001	lrb_docadmin 02/07/2001	

FE Sent For:

<END>

### 2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

#### Assembly Resolution

Received: 02/06/2001

Received By: dykmapj

Wanted: Soon

Identical to LRB:

For: John Gard (608) 266-2343

By/Representing: Schoenfeldt, Jeff

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: dykmapj

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: Memorials - life and public ser.

Extra Copies:

#### Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

#### Topic:

Ron Wolf

#### Instructions:

See Attached

#### Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/1	dykmapj 02/06/2001	gilfokm 02/06/2001	martykr 02/06/2001	_____	lrb_docadmin 02/06/2001		
/2	dykmapj 02/06/2001	gilfokm 02/06/2001	jfrantze 02/07/2001	_____	lrb_docadmin 02/07/2001		

FE Sent For:

<END>

**2001 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Assembly Resolution**

Received: 02/06/2001

Received By: **dykmapj**

Wanted: **Soon**

Identical to LRB:

For: **John Gard (608) 266-2343**

By/Representing: **Schoenfeldt, Jeff**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **dykmapj**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Memorials - life and public ser.**

Extra Copies:

**Pre Topic:**

No specific pre topic given

**Topic:**

Ron Wolf

**Instructions:**

See Attached

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/1	dykmapj 02/06/2001	gilfokm 02/06/2001	martykr 02/06/2001		lrb docadmin 02/06/2001		

FE Sent For:

*12-2/KMG*  
*12-16-01*  
*2/7*  
*Self*  
**<END>**

**2001 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Assembly Resolution**

Received: 02/06/2001

Received By: dykmapj

Wanted: Soon

Identical to LRB:

For: John Gard (608) 266-2343

By/Representing: Schoenfeldt, Jeff

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: dykmapj

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: Memorials - life and public ser.

Extra Copies:

**Pre Topic:**

No specific pre topic given

**Topic:**

Ron Wolf

**Instructions:**

See Attached

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
1?	dykmapj	1- 2/King 1- 6-01	2 Am/6	RS 2 Am/6			

FE Sent For:

<END>



*King*

## 2001 ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION

*[Large handwritten signature]*

1 **Relating to:** commending and congratulating Ron Wolf for his service and thanking  
2 him for his contribution to the Green Bay Packers and the people of Wisconsin.

3 Whereas, ~~Whereas~~ Ron Wolf launched his professional football career in 1963  
4 when he joined <sup>the</sup> Oakland Raiders as a talent scout; and

5 Whereas, Ron Wolf served as <sup>vice president of the</sup> Tampa Bay Buccaneers ~~vice president~~, Director of  
6 ~~Player Personnel~~ for the Oakland Raiders, and ~~then~~ the New York Jets before coming  
7 to Green Bay; and <sup>director of player personnel for</sup>

8 Whereas, Ron Wolf has had a profound impact within the Green Bay Packers  
9 organization as the executive vice president and general manager since 1991; and

10 Whereas, Ron Wolf, while serving as ~~Executive Vice President~~ and ~~General~~  
11 ~~Manager~~ <sup>of</sup> the Green Bay Packers, demonstrated a keen eye for talent, with  
12 ~~seventy-five percent~~ <sup>75%</sup> of his draftees still playing in the ~~(NFL)~~ <sup>National Football</sup> League

13 Whereas, Ron Wolf, a man with a deep appreciation for the game, <sup>the</sup> history, and  
14 the tradition of the Green Bay Packers, has led the team to a remarkable ~~eight~~ <sup>8</sup>-year  
15 record of 92-50, <sup>5</sup> the first 16-victory season in the Packers' 81-year history, the

*(i)*

National Football Conference

1 ~~second~~<sup>2nd</sup> longest home-field winning streak (25 straight regular-season games) in  
 2 NFL history; ~~three~~<sup>3</sup> consecutive (NFC) Central Division titles; back-to-back NFC  
 3 Championships and Super Bowl appearances and Green Bay's first Super Bowl  
 4 championship in 29 years; and

5 Whereas, Ron Wolf is a pillar of the community in Brown County, donating his  
 6 time and resources to innumerable charitable organizations and establishments to  
 7 further raise the quality of life for Northeast<sup>V</sup> Wisconsin and the entire state; and  
 8

9 Whereas, Ron Wolf has earned numerous awards and much recognition  
 10 throughout his years of service including his enshrinement as the 124th member  
 11 of the Packer Hall of Fame; and

12 Whereas, Ron Wolf's leadership in the community and on the field made it fun  
 13 once again to be a <sup>Green Bay</sup> Packer fan; now, therefore, be it

14 **Resolved by the assembly, That** the members of the <sup>Wisconsin</sup> assembly of the state of  
 15 Wisconsin hereby commend and congratulate Ron Wolf for his service, and thank him  
 16 for his contribution to the Green Bay Packers and the people of Wisconsin, and wish  
 17 him the best of luck in his future endeavors; and, be it further

18 **Resolved, That** the assembly chief clerk shall provide copies of this resolution  
 19 to Ron Wolf and to the Green Bay Packers organization.

(END)



2001 ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION

*Handwritten signature*

*(b) E can see cut me  
play = off appearance; [unclear]*

*(Wet AM)*

1 **Relating to:** commending and congratulating Ron Wolf for his service and thanking  
2 him for his contribution to the Green Bay Packers and the people of Wisconsin.

3 Whereas, Ron Wolf launched his professional football career in 1963 when he  
4 joined the Oakland Raiders as a talent scout; and

5 Whereas, Ron Wolf served as vice president of the Tampa Bay Buccaneers,  
6 director of player personnel for the Oakland Raiders, and director of player personnel  
7 for the New York Jets before coming to Green Bay; and

8 Whereas, Ron Wolf has had a profound impact within the Green Bay Packers  
9 organization as the executive vice president and general manager since 1991; and

10 Whereas, Ron Wolf, while serving as executive vice president and general  
11 manager of the Green Bay Packers, demonstrated a keen eye for talent, with 75% of  
12 his draftees still playing in the National Football League (NFL); and

13 Whereas, Ron Wolf, a man with a deep appreciation for the game, the history,  
14 and the tradition of the Green Bay Packers, has led the team to a remarkable 8-year  
15 record of 92-50; the first 16-victory season in the Packers' 81-year history; the

*nearly 60%*

*(9)*

*101-57*

1 2nd-longest home-field winning streak (25 straight regular-season games) in NFL  
2 history; 3 consecutive National Football Conference (NFC) Central Division titles;  
3 back-to-back NFC championships and Super Bowl appearances; and Green Bay's  
4 first Super Bowl championship in 29 years; and

5 Whereas, Ron Wolf is a pillar of the community in Brown County, donating his  
6 time and resources to innumerable charitable organizations and establishments to  
7 further raise the quality of life for Northeastern Wisconsin and the entire state; and

8 Whereas, Ron Wolf has earned numerous awards and much recognition  
9 throughout his years of service, including his enshrinement as the 124th member of  
10 the Packer Hall of Fame; and

11 Whereas, Ron Wolf's leadership in the community and on the field made it fun  
12 once again to be a Green Bay Packer fan; now, therefore, be it

13 ***Resolved by the assembly, That*** the members of the Wisconsin assembly  
14 hereby commend and congratulate Ron Wolf for his service, thank him for his  
15 contribution to the Green Bay Packers and the people of Wisconsin, and wish him the  
16 best of luck in his future endeavors; and, be it further

17 ***Resolved, That*** the assembly chief clerk shall provide copies of this resolution  
18 to Ron Wolf and to the Green Bay Packers organization.

19 (END)





# State of Wisconsin

## LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

100 NORTH HAMILTON STREET  
5TH FLOOR  
MADISON, WI 53701-2037

STEPHEN R. MILLER  
CHIEF

LEGAL SECTION: (608) 266-3561  
LEGAL FAX: (608) 264-6948

February 7, 2001

### MEMORANDUM

To: Representative Gard

From: Attorney Peter J. Dykman, General Counsel

Re: LRB-2408 Ron Wolf

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it is accurate and satisfies your intent. If it does and you would like it jacketed for introduction, please indicate below for which house you would like the draft jacketed and return this memorandum to our office. If you have any questions about jacketing, please call our program assistants at 266-3561. Please allow one day for jacketing.

JACKET FOR ASSEMBLY  JACKET FOR SENATE

If you have any questions concerning the attached draft, or would like to have it redrafted, please contact me at (608) 266-7098 or at the address indicated at the top of this memorandum.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will request that it be prepared after the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the attached draft before it is introduced by calling our program assistants at 266-3561. Please note that if you have previously requested that a fiscal estimate be prepared on an earlier version of this draft, you will need to call our program assistants in order to obtain a fiscal estimate on this version before it is introduced.

Please call our program assistants at 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this memorandum.